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RFP 25-01 Climate and Environmental Justice Legal Fellowships  

 

The following is a compilation of questions received from potential offerors and RCUOG’s 

response responses. 

 
1. Section 2.1, page 4, Project Overview, The Research Corporation of University of 

Guam, (hereinafter referred to as “RCUOG”) is issuing a Request for Proposals for a 
two (2) law firms with expertise in climate and environmental justice to partner with 
the University of Guam Center for Island Sustainability and Sea Grant in cultivating the 
next generation of legal fellows specializing in these critical fields. Question: Will UOG 
accept 1 proposal from 2 law firms or will the 2 law firms need to separately submit 
individual proposals?  

 
UOG will accept one or a joint proposal from two law firms.   
 

2. Question: Does Section  2.4.2., page 5, Multiple Proposals, permit an offeror to submit 
both? Yes, the offeror may submit both. 
 

3. Question: The RFP states that the contractor shall maintain insurance, if applicable. 
Are the insurance requirements applicable to this Project?  
Yes, general liability insurance is required. 
 

4. Question: If yes, would a policy for Broad Form Commercial General Liability 
insurance with $1,000,000 annual aggregate be acceptable instead of $2,000,000? 
Yes. This is acceptable. 
 
 

5. Question: If yes, are certificates of insurance due with the proposal? 
Certificates of insurance will not be due with the proposal but would be required should 
they be awarded 

 


